

RATES AND CHARGES

Service classification G (General)

RATES

Usage Rate:

| | |
|--|-------------------|
| First 500 M (1000) lbs per month | \$ 21.50 per M lb |
| All over 500 M lbs up to 2,000 M lbs per month | \$ 20.34 per M lb |
| All over 2,000 M lb per month | \$ 16.85 per M lb |

Meter Charge:

For steam service from October through May:

| <u>Meter Size</u> | |
|--------------------------|----------------------------|
| Type A or B | \$ 20 per month per meter |
| Type C, D, or E | \$ 50 per month per meter |
| Type F, G or Steam Flow | \$ 110 per month per meter |

For steam service from June through September:

| | |
|------------|--------------------------------------|
| All meters | \$ 16 per month per meter in service |
|------------|--------------------------------------|

Cost of Energy:

| | |
|---------------------------------|----------|
| Rate effective November 1, 2012 | \$ 20.83 |
|---------------------------------|----------|

The Company may adjust monthly cost of energy charge within given range to balance annual charges.

| | |
|---------|--------------|
| Maximum | \$ 25.00/Mlb |
| Minimum | \$ 16.66/Mlb |

Terms:

Bills will be rendered within the first 15 days of each month for service during the previous month, shall be payable upon presentation and shall bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2% per month from the first of the following month on the unpaid balance.

Issued: , 2013

Effective: November 1, 2013

Authorized by NHPUC Order #

In Docket # DG 13-255 Dated /13

By _____
Peter G. Bloomfield, President

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:35 PM

Deleted: 8

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:35 PM

Deleted: 7

RATES AND CHARGES

Service classification G (General)

RATES

Usage Rate:

| | |
|--|-------------------|
| First 500 M (1000) lbs per month | \$ 21.50 per M lb |
| All over 500 M lbs up to 2,000 M lbs per month | \$ 20.34 per M lb |
| All over 2,000 M lb per month | \$ 16.85 per M lb |

Meter Charge:

For steam service from October through May:

Meter Size

| | |
|-------------------------|----------------------------|
| Type A or B | \$ 20 per month per meter |
| Type C, D, or E | \$ 50 per month per meter |
| Type F, G or Steam Flow | \$ 110 per month per meter |

For steam service from June through September:

All meters \$ 16 per month per meter in service

Cost of Energy:

Rate effective November 1, 2012 \$ 20.83

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:35 PM

Deleted: 21.08

The Company may adjust monthly cost of energy charge within given range to balance annual charges.

| | |
|---------|----------------------|
| Maximum | \$ <u>25.00</u> /Mlb |
| Minimum | \$ <u>16.66</u> /Mlb |

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:38 PM

Deleted: 25.29

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:39 PM

Deleted: 16.86

Terms:

Bills will be rendered within the first 15 days of each month for service during the previous month, shall be payable upon presentation and shall bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2% per month from the first of the following month on the unpaid balance.

Issued: 2013

Effective: November 1, 2013

Authorized by NHPUC Order #

In Docket # DG 13-255 Dated /13

By
Peter G. Bloomfield, President

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:42 PM

Deleted: <sp>

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:36 PM

Deleted: April 25

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:36 PM

Deleted: May

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:35 PM

Deleted: 25,499

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:36 PM

Deleted: 12- 242

Peter Bloomfield 10/1/13 4:35 PM

Deleted: 4/25